

72 Allen Road, Billerica, MA 01821

Kristan M. DeCesaro

Profile

Kristan has 6 years of experience in the Real Estate Business, to add to her 15 years of being co-owner of a local business. Kris has 15+ years of Customer Service experience to help assist her Customers & Clients in Real Estate Transactions. Recent accomplishments include Multi-Million dollar producer award through Century 21 in 2002. Kristan has also served in the community as a volunteer for organizations such as: St. Theresa's church in Billerica, and Billerica Friends of Music. And also spent 4 years traveling with, and volunteering as a chaperone for the Billerica High School Marching Band.

Experience

Associate Broker at Century 21 Travis in Billerica: 2000 - Current

Sales Associate Barrett Real Estate in Dracut: 1998-2000

Sales Associate for Century 21 Denault Realty in Lunenburg: 1996-1998

Co-Owner of R.F. DeCesaro Cable Contractors in Billerica 1986-Present

Education

Licensed Sales Associate through American Real Estate Academy in 1986.

Licensed Associate Broker through American Real Estate Academy in 2002.

Licensed Apprentice Appraiser in Massachusetts through JMB Real Estate in 2003.

Computer experience includes: Microsoft Word, Excel, and PowerPoint. Also Web page design.

References

References and training credentials furnished upon request